Legistar# 120309
DISTRICTS ALL

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: : PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg — Village Manager dah -
DATE: May 29, 2012 (B of T) " Date: June 21, 2012

TITLE: FY 2012 Traffic Signal Maintenance Program
Change Order No. 2 - Final

SUBMITTED BY: David A. Dratnol, P.E,, Village Engineer ¢

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Final Change Order for the FY2012 Traffic Signal Maintenance Program representing end of year monthly
maintenance fees and an increase of $9,059.07.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

THIS CHANGE ORDER: $9,059.07 INCREASE
TOTAL CONTRACT: $88,889.26

P.O. No.: 067610

Public Works Project Number: PWO-1213

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X_ /W7 Date ,

Village Manager X_ ¢ M Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday. prior to the Agenda

Distribution.
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